zaty@galaxyaerospace.my

From: zaty@galaxyaerospace.my

Sent: Wednesday, 31 January, 2024 2:31 PM

To: ‘Unit Pentadbiran Bahagian Airworthiness'; 'Mohamad Sofian Bin Biyamin'; 'Kapt. Mohd Shukor
Bin Abd Razak'

Cc: ‘Amir Abdullah’; ‘'omar@galaxyaerospace.my’; ‘erica11903@yahoo.com.my’;

‘aspshahrizalishak@yahoo.com'; ‘Bokhari Abdul Hamid'; ‘zarifah.galaxyaerospace@gmail.com’;
‘Wan Nur Addinie Wan Mohd Rahimi’; 'izzuddin.ibeharim@galaxyaerospace.my'
Subject: GAM Preliminary Review of RMPAOF MEL B300 Issue 2 Rev 0

Assalamualaikum,
Dear Tuan Sofian / Capt. Shukor,

With reference to CAAM MEL Checklist CAAM/AW/6803-03, Item 2.11, a meeting is to be conducted between CAAM
Airworthiness Division and Flight Operation, CAMO, and operator.

RMPAOF MEL B300 had been revised to incorporate on the latest B300 MMEL Revision: 11 Date: 02/14/2023. This
review meeting is to focus only on the amendments from the previous approved MEL. Therefore, we would like to
seek your advice on the proposed tentative as per below:

Date: 20 February 2024, Tuesday

Time: 10:00 am

Venue: GAM OC, Suite 11-14, Helicopter Centre, MIAC, Sultan Abdul Aziz Shah Airport, 47200 Subang @
virtual through Video call link: https://meet.google.com/qdr-jntg-qof

Kindly advise on your availability or propose with an alternative date in case otherwise.

Please find link (022 RMPAOF B300 MEL Review) for the document as listed below:

1. RMPAOF B300 MEL
2. CAAM MEL Checklist ref. CAAM/AW/6803-01 for RMPAOF B300
3. B300 FAA MMEL M BE-300 R11 Revision: 11 Date: 02/14/2023

Your attention and assistance are highly appreciated.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Zaty Nadhira bt Mohamed Zuhari
CAM Manager

for and on behalf of

GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN BHD
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GalaxyAerospace

Airwarthiness Expert

No. A-01-02, Blok A, Bangunan Perdagangan Siera Ara Damansara,
Jalan PJU 1A/5A, Ara Damansara, 47301 Petaling Jaya, Selangor.
& +603-7455 0555 £+603-7734 7526

Lot 11-14, MRO Centre, MIAC,

Sultan Abdul Aziz Shah Airport, 47200 Subang, Selangor.
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